

The following is an overview of the discussion that took place with the present FSAE team members during product handoff.

P17221 Members Present: Andrew Derhammer, Ryan Willsey

FSAE Members Present: Daniile Sushko, Collin Cragon

- Ownership (the FSAE members who were present)
- Storage (most likely in the basement)
- Current status of the machine
- Brief overview of operation (Axes, movement, winding procedure)
- Briefly went over the UI for both CompositCAD and Universal G Code Sender
- Discussed some of the key improvements/fixes that would ideally be taken care of as a follow on senior design project or perhaps a dedicated formula member
- Discussed the FSAE team getting in touch with Dr. Ghonheim to facilitate a future senior design project